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MINISTRY OF MINING, BLUE ECONOMY AND MARITIME 

AFFAIRS 

STATE DEPARTMENT FOR THE BLUE ECONOMY AND FISHERIES 

PROPOSED REORGANISATION OF 3RD FLOOR WORKS 

BUILDING, NAIROBI COUNTY 

TENDER NO: MMBE&MA/SDBE&F/01/2024-2025 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

S/No. Request for clarification/Question Response 
 

1. Page 261/MW/1 
 
“MR5 Dully Filled Form of Tender”  

 
Should we fill a form of tender for mechanical 

works?  On which letterhead should it be? Main 
contractor or sub-contractor? 

 

 
 
Form of tender to be filled 

is one that comprises total 
of Bill of Quantities on 

letterhead of bidding firm.  

2. Page 262/MW/2 
 

“MR 10 The Tender Security (Bid Bond) of 1% 
of the contract sum in form of bank guarantee 

from a reputable bank or insurance company 
approved by Public Procurement Regulatory 
Authority (PPRA) is this bid bond for the 

mechanical works only? Should the sub-
contractor apply for it? 

 

 
 

Bid Bond amount is given 
in absolute figures and 

provided by the bidding 
firm only not sub-
contractors. Bid Security 

amount is  Kshs.850,000 

3. Pre-Tender Site Visit There shall be no pre-

tender site visit 
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